Charlie Smith

CORRESPONDENCE
3/1/2024
DOCUMENT NO. 00982-2024

From: Office of Commissioner Passidomo
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 9:41 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Docket No. 20210015
Attachments: 20210015 Capt. Foisy 3.1.24.pdf

Please place the attached in Docket No. 20210015.

Thank you!
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Natural Gas
Nuclear
Solar

Purchased Pg_v_lgg,____.—-"

Goal zﬁ@mrr
ol R

Other

"Sources of electricity generation for the 12 months between November 2022 and October 2023; figures may not add up to 100% dus to
rounding. *Major energy sources and percent share of total LS. electricity generation in 2022 from U.S. Energy Information Administration.

3Coal generation is obtained from units outside of the state of Florida.
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30.8%
18.2%
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Dec 27, 2023

Sarvice Days:
30

KWH Billed:
Billing Period:

FPL Budget Billing

744

Nov 27, 2023 - Dec
27.2023

Actual Bill:
$103.66

Billed Amount:
$154.32

Deferved Balance:
$159.15

Nov 27, 2023

Service Days:
32

KWH Billed:
Bllling Period:

FPL Budget Billing

871

Oct 26, 2023 - Nov
27, 2023

Actual Bilf:
$119.72

Billed Amount:
$157.56

Deferred Balance:
$209.81

Oct 26, 2023

S o

© KWH Billed:
o3, 205 Oct
26, 2023

ﬂn&w
$150.72

FPL Budget Billing

oo

(&) $154 32

(=)

$154.32
4
() $157.56 $157.56
® $156.72 s156.72

METER SUMMARY
Meter reading - Meter ACD5086. Next re

Usage Type RN us
kWh used : -

ENERGY USAG

Service to

kWh Used *
Service days
kWh/day
Amount
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